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From: Howard Dekkers CEQ [howardd@diagnosticprofessionals.com]

Sent:  Thursday, August 12, 2010 2:25 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

Please change the Suite number in the Principle address for the following
corporation

Fort Lauderdale Mobile Ultrasound, Inc
Document # P97000056006.
Fei/ein #: 650763153

From suite 105, to suite 107.

The new address should read
Fort Lauderdale Mobile Ultrasound, Inc

7301 NW 411 Street #107
Plantation FL 33317

Thank you and please let me know you received this.

Howard

PS | send a previous email 2 minutes ago but failed to designate that it is the
principle address that needs changing.

Howard Dekkers CEO
Diagnostic Professionals, Inc.

DPl is Proud to Serve our Community with 4 High End Diagnostic Imaging Centers.
The key to our success and longevity is in our business model. We believe in "Good
Medicine" First and "Profits"” Second ...... Never the other way around!

MRI, MRA, CT, CTA, Nuclear Medicine, Ultrasound, Dexa, X-Ray, and soon Mammography

DPI of Ft Lauderdale DPI of Pembroke Pines DPI of Plantation DPI of North Broward

Corporate Offices:
1799 W QOakland Park Blvd. suite 200 Ft Lauderdale FL 33309
954-566-4551 office  954-566-4565 fax  954-263-4972 cell

www.diagnosticprofessionals.com howard@diagnosticprofessionals.com

DISCLAIMER:

This emaif and any attachments may be confidentiol or legaily privileged. If you received this message in error or are not the intended recipient, you
shouid destroy the email message and any attachments or copies, and you are prohibited from retaining, distributing, disclosing or using any
information contained herein, Pleose inform us of the erronecus delivery by return email. Thank you for your cooperation.
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